
From: Baldwin, Kenneth <KBALDWIN@RC.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 4:06 PM 
To: Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>; CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Cc: Motel, Kristen <KMotel@CUDDYFEDER.COM> 
Subject: Docket No. 498 - Request for an extension of time to Respond to Siting Council Interrogatories  

  
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 
Attorney Bachman 
  
I apologize for the late notice, but I need to request an extension to the time period within which Cellco 
Partnership, d/b/a Verizon Wireless will respond to the Council’s interrogatories in Docket No. 498.  I 
expect to have the responses completed by COB tomorrow, May 4, 2021. 
  
Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 
  
Ken 
  
Kenneth C. Baldwin 
 
Robinson & Cole LLP 
280 Trumbull Street 
Hartford, CT  06103 
Direct 860.275.8345 | Fax 860.275.8299 
kbaldwin@rc.com | www.rc.com   
Bio | Contact Card 

A resource for you - visit our COVID-19 Response Team webpage. 
 

Robinson+Cole 
Celebrating 175 Years 
 
Boston  |  Hartford  |  New York  |  Providence  |  Miami  |  Stamford 
Los Angeles  |  Wilmington  |  Philadelphia  |  Albany  |  New London 
 

mailto:KBALDWIN@RC.com
mailto:Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov
mailto:Siting.Council@ct.gov
mailto:KMotel@CUDDYFEDER.COM
mailto:kbaldwin@rc.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rc.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CMelanie.Bachman%40ct.gov%7C75100ac4f1954472307708d90e6f01d5%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637556692196948608%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=LxPYiCkHlvaTxGUVxFQLjRawvIZc%2BSXzJ1FScjkaqW8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rc.com%2Fpeople%2FKennethCBaldwin.cfm&data=04%7C01%7CMelanie.Bachman%40ct.gov%7C75100ac4f1954472307708d90e6f01d5%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637556692196948608%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=DSa9YFqHA%2BgDYxy%2B0pC4GVpW4gp4oz1gTLLHrKFrN8Y%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rc.com%2Fcustomcf%2Fvcard.cfm%3Fid%3D777&data=04%7C01%7CMelanie.Bachman%40ct.gov%7C75100ac4f1954472307708d90e6f01d5%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637556692196958565%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Yjgnyw8uGCugDc9T5skjG2k5HCtVJYkmC9GC9smNn2A%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.rc.com%2Fcoronavirus&data=04%7C01%7CMelanie.Bachman%40ct.gov%7C75100ac4f1954472307708d90e6f01d5%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C637556692196958565%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=9LiM2VOZvd0oRUWSD65GVUihQ2JQgWwKolAI2jzZhPc%3D&reserved=0

